Eric Fryson

From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com] E LK Note, : €. €l
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us o‘ CI 'qg box shows rCCQu
Cc: Curt Mouring; Erin Aquilino ¢l ng @ So | p J
Subject: Docket No.: 110257-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation ﬁ#ﬁ},éam
Attachments: PSC Clerk 28 (Interim Rates Report - Dec 2012).Itr.pdf
PSC Clerk 28
aterim Rates Re
a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

PHONE : (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b. Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for Increase in Water and
Wastewater Rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities
Corporation

c. Sanlando Utilities Corporation

d. 3 pages

e. Interim Rate Report for December, 2012
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SUNDSTROM,
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, Lip

Attorneys | Counselors

e

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

SUITE 4030
LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746

PHONE (407) 830-6331
FAX (407) 830-8522

www.sfflaw.com

January 18, 2013
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Qur File No.: 30057.198

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility’s interim rate
revenue report for the period December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Very truly yo

} { TN

MARTIN 8.
For the Firm

MSFE/der

cc: Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail)
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Sanlando Urititins

Docket No: 110237.W8

interim Revenua Reports for Dacember 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012
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WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
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WATER REVEHUE.-RESIDENTIAL
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WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS
WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS
WATER REVENVE.-ACCRUALS
WATER REVENUEACCRUALS
WATER REVENUE.COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE.COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE.COMMERCIAL
VWATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-.COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENVE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL

- WATER REVENUE.COMMERCIAL -

WATER REVENUE.COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
WATER REVENUE-MULYT FAM DWELL
WATER REVENUE-MULY FAM DWELL
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
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
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SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS
SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS
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* SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS

SEWER REVENUE.COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
SEWER REVENUE-MULY FAM DWELL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
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GL Summaxation - Daily
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GL Summazation « Daily
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GL Summaezation -~ Daily
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3L Summazstion « Dally

© @GL Summagstion - Daily

CCB UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12

MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12

£CB UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12

MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12

GL Summazation « Daily
GL Summazation - Daity

. GL Summazation - Daily

GL Bummazstion » Daily

. GL Summazation - Dally

GL Summaastion - Daily -
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazstion « Daily
Gl Bummaration « Daily
GL SBummazstion - Dally
GL Summazetion - Daily
GL SBummazation » Daily
QL Summazation » Daily

QL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazstion - Daily
GL Summuazstion - Dally
GL Summazstion - Daily
GL Summazation « Daity
GL Summazation « Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazstion « Dally
GL Summazstion « Daily

SES DEFERRED REVENUE NOV
GL Summazation - Daity
GL Summazastion - Daily

GL Summazation - Daily

GL Summazation - Dally |

CCB UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12

MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12

CCB UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12

MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12

CCH UNSILLED REVENUE NOV 12
CCH UNBILLED REVENVE DEC 12

Gl &ammnution Daily
Gl.&nmmoutm - Dsily

GL Summazation - Daity
GL Summazstion - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sumwmazstion « Dsily
OL Summazation - Delly
GL Summauzation - Daily
GL Summazastion « Daily
GL Summpzation - Dalty

. GL Summazation » Dsily

GL Summszation « Daily
GL Bummazation - Dally
Gl Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation « Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
Gl Summaszstion - Daily
Gt Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation « Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
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GL Summazation - Daily
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GL Summazstion « Daily
GL Summazation - Dsily

SEMINOLE COUNTY
CITY OF L

OHEWOOD
FLORIDA OEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
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